Anil Kaul

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>

Sent: 09 August 2023 18:26

To: Anil Kaul

Cc: Urmila Suke; spdp@market-xcel.com; chandrakant.vashishtha@market-xcel.com
Subject: Re: Scripting for FC HUT

Attachments: 8000058983 Scripting PO27 Market Xcel.pdf

Hi Anil,

PFT the PO for above mentioned project, Please share the invoice for the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Rakesh Mathur
Data Analyst | Setup & Delivery | Cl Operations

Jaipur, 302018, India
M: +91 9352547165

nig.com
Follow NIQ:

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube

The Group DL IndiaSUD@nielseniq.com should be copied in all communications related to SUD.

From: Anil Kaul <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>

Cc: Urmila Suke <Urmila.Suke@nielsenig.com>; spdp@market-xcel.com <spdp@market-xcel.com>;
chandrakant.vashishtha@market-xcel.com <chandrakant.vashishtha@market-xcel.com>

Subject: RE: Scripting for FC HUT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Rakesh,

Kindly share PO for the above study.



